

From: Tim Trank

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: May 12, 2014

Subject:

---

Message:

Hello Mr. Serafini,

In response to your correspondence on 05/09/2014 please see below the following comments:

1) You requested the FAA coordination NGT#'s for 1030 and 1090 MHz.

Reply: At this time we are still waiting for the FAA to respond to our data submittal. The data was submitted to Tim Pawlowitz at FAA office ASR-1 on 17 April 2014. We are attempting to contact them for a status on their review of the submittal.

2) Additionally you requested the coordinates and radius of operation.

Reply: This is a transponder installed in a general aviation, experimental Part 23 aircraft which operates all over the country. Would it be acceptable to give you the location where the aircraft is stored and then list a radius of up to 2,000 nautical miles?

Thank you for your time and assistance with our application.